Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40823

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: April 08, 2018

Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

April 08, 2018 8(km) $4.32

April 12, 2018 8(km) $4.32

April 08, 2018 Airfare $241.50‘/

April 08, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

April 09, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 10, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

April 11, 2018 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50

April 12, 2018 Airfare $241.50 v

April 12, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $750.14

Date 12 Apr 2018 Signature

e, Janet VM150127

cerlijied that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Account Code

Organization Code

STOB Code

Amount




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: r04, 2017 10:37 AM
To:
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -
Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking
Sunday, April 8, 2018 Invoice #237412
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+ GST $11.50
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing $230.00
z Taxes $11.50
35 minutes .
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
lanet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar




Thursday, April 12, 2018 Invoice #237413
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
Vi
ancouver Harbour Billing $230.00
. Taxes 11.50
35 minutes >
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Janet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured after-hours, ask at check-



Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

40833

Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: March 09, 2018
Burnaby North

MLA Travel

Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Victoria/ GVRD Travel To: Victoria/lGVRD

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

March 09, 2018 16(km) $8.48

March 09, 2018 Parking $10.00 5

March 20, 2018 Taxi $10.00v

March 21, 2018 Taxi $11.50.
Total Payable $39.98

Date 12 Apr 2018 Signature

ge, Janet VM150127
B (hat the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount




LLEHF BREVERIST
RECEIPT

Stall # 85

Expiration Date/Tine

MAR 09, 2018

Purchase Date/Tine: [JJver 09, 208

Total Due: $10.00 Rate: $10.00 - Early Bird
Total Paid: $10.00 Payment Type: Card
Ticket #: 00093972

SIN #:
Setting:
Mach Name:

#Mn- Visa
Auth #: 075121

Your Receipt,
Thank You!
www.advancedparking.com

YELLOW CAB
§17 FISGARD STREET VBW1RY
VICTORIA BC
932231789310
GH2185240078

we pRME
.

e W
Exp Date sepsx Card Type AY
Mane: VALUED CUSTOMER
A000000025010801

AMERICAN EXPRESS

operator: 078
Trace # 46810
mv. # 857
Auth & 869155

rchase $8.30
i §1.70

Tip
Total 0.0
(UUU] APPROVED - THANK Y0U

Retain this copy for your
records

Customer copy

www.yellowcabvicturia.cum
250-381-2222

RRN 001977008

fELLOW CAB
61/ riSUARD STREET vdwlRrY
VICTORIA BC
932231789310
GH2185240050

T T S

03-21-2018
ACC( H dhkkkkdhkhdkd C
Exp Date **/**  Card Type AM

Name: JANET ROUTLED(
ANDOOO: 5010801
AMERICA - :ASS

Operato S
Trace # 1,12
Fr—t=837

Atth # 802895

RRN 001909002

Purchase $9.50
Tp $2.00

Total 1,50
(000) APPROVED-THAMK Yo

Retain this copy far pews—""
records

Customer copy

W, yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222
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Claim Number: 40897

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: April 15, 2018
Constituen.cy: Burnaby North /@TIVEEEEQ
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel K Mg<
Prepared By: / >
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly 1 APR 2 ) ZJ;B

%
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: \ Capital/Return
Trip Details: \\’(\/4/ S S/

G SRS

Date Expenses Amount
April 15, 2018 8(km) $4.32
April 19, 2018 8(km) $4.32
April 15, 2018 Airfare $241.50-"
April 15, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 16, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 17, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 18, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
April 19, 2018 Airfare $241.50
April 19, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Payable $746.64

Date 19 Apr 2018 Signature

e, Jane
hat the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
opriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

APR 2 3 2018

Date Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: r04, 2017 10:39 AM
To:
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

‘Y_ ...............................

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

Account . -

Name Janet Routledge
Company Ndp Caucus
Booking
Sunday, April 15, 2018 Invoice #237417
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+ GST $11.50
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour Billing $230.00
" Taxes $11.50
35 minutes
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Janet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manage-

Add to Calendar




Thursday, April 19, 2018 Invoice #237418
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour e
Billing $230.00
% T 11.50
35 minutes axes 2
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Janet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-in, or if
change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless otherwise stated
in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight departure/arrival
locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via Waterfront
Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

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
Free Parking is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please observe signage in
designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured after-hours, ask at check-in for information.
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Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40967

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: April 22, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

preparca ey: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
April 22, 2018 8(km) $4.32
April 26, 2018 8(km) $4.32
April 22, 2018 Airfare $241.50'/
April 22, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
April 23, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 24, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
April 25, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00/
April 26, 2018 Airfare $241.50
April 26, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $771.64

Date 26 Apr 2018 Signature

ge, Janet VYM150127
[ that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
QOrganization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:40 AM

To: P

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

Account Customer #

Name

Company

Janet Routledge

Ndp Caucus

Sunday, April 22, 2018 Invoice #237421

FARE-QT private fare

+GST
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour -
Billing
" Taxes
35 minutes
Grand Total
Confirmed

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
Janet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manage-

Add to Calendar

$230.00

$11.50

$230.00
$11.50
$241.50




Booking

Thursday, April 26, 2018 Invoice #237422
FARE-QT private fare $230.00
+GST $11.50
ictoria Harbour
ver H
ancouver Harbour Billing $230.00
; T 11.
35 minutes axes LS
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Janet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manager-

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

Claim Number: 41200
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: May 27, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: H
Claimant Type: NMember of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 27, 2018 8(km) $4.32
May 31, 2018 8(km) $4.32
May 27, 2018 Dinner Only $36.00
May 29, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 30, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
May 31, 2018 Airfare - oneway $255.15'\/
May 31, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $482.79

Date 31 May 2018 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

JUN 05 2018

Date Signatutre




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: , 2018

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
R

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
Name _
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant
Booking:
Thursday, May 31, 2018 Invoice #272041
FARE-QT private fare-2018 $243.00
+GST $12.15
Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour Billing $243.00
$ Taxes $12.15
35 minutes
Grand Total $255.15
Confirmed )
Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Janet Routledge, Female After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in a
Corp Account Manager:- non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-
way travel.

Add to Calendar
Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
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Claim Number: 41131
MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: May 13, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip: Accompanying Person Travel

.
N

Claimant Type: Accompanying Persor;/(‘Fgmify Membe‘r)
Travel From: Constituency Tra\.a To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

May 13, 2018 72(km) $38.88

May 15, 2018 72(km) $38.88

May 13, 2018 Ferry $17.20~
Total Payable $94.96

Date 31 May 2018 Signature

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date juN 0 5 7mq Signature




To
Swartz Bay

%Cfgrms

Victoria BC Canada VEW BBy

| RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

20' Undersize Vehi 57.50

Adult 34 .40/
. Reservation Pp 17.00
‘ Fuel Rebate 2.70-

_Prepayment .

American Express

WRRHRA W ww

89.
AUTH 584733 £6277459 @B1BO1EY4E S
88 APFROVED - THANK YDU @25

CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDE
TSA 13 May 2018
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Claim Number: 41061

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: May 06, 2018
Constituency: Burnaby North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

May 06, 2018 8(km) $4.32

May 10, 2018 8(km) $4.32

May 06, 2018 Airfare $241.50 "

May 06, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

May 07, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 08, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

May 09, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 -~

May 10, 2018 Airfare $241.507

May 10, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $746.64

Date 10 May 2018 Signature

e, Janet VM150127
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and 15 it accordarnce
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: 2018 10:11 AM
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
—
Sunday, l@ 6, 2018) Invoice #237423
% // FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00

\:‘, / +GST $11.50

ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour

Billing $230.00
. Taxes $11.50
35 minutes
Grand Total J $241.50
Confirmed
American Express $241.50
1 Passengers - Off-Peak Date / Time May 6, 2018 @ -
Janet Routledge, Female Summary R Rk ****-
Corp Account Manager- P
Autharization 167859

Add to Calendar
Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to




From:

Sent: Fridav, May 11, 2018 3:27 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Here is Janet’s flight for the 10t

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
Company 8.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Booking
’,u‘
{l
Thursday,liway 10, 2018) Invoice #237424
FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
\} +GST $11.50
ictori :I-iafﬁour
Harbour
Angotner Billing $230.00
11.50
35 minutes Thxes 3
Grand Total $241.50
Confirmed
American Express $241.50
1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Janet Routledge, Female Date / Time May 10, 2018 @-




corp Account Managel’:- ........................................................................................................................
Expiration -

Add to Calendar Authorization 129494

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available
at the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and
limitations relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijjet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

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

Free Parking (7 days maximum) is included with tickets purchased on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space
may be limited, please observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured
after-hours, ask at check-in for information.
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2R

Claim Number: 41132

MLA Name: Routledge, Janet VM150127 Claim Date: May 13,2018
Constituency: Burnaby North
Type Of Trip: ~ MLA Travel MAY 16 ZUT

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Capital/Return
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
May 13, 2018 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00 j
May 13, 2018 Ferry $88.80 7
May 14, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 15, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
May 16, 2018 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 |
May 17, 2018 Airfare - oneway $241.50 ¥
May 17, 2018 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
Total Payable $572.80

Date 17 May 2018 Signature

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

L RY B ‘N‘\'m
-~ i {4 LB

Date mi = Signature




From:

passengerservices@helijet.com
2018 12:06 PM

Sent:
To:
Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

SR

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

Account

Customer # -
Company B.C. Govt - Leg Assistant

Thursday, May 17, 2018

Victoria Harbour
Vancouver Harbour

35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Janet Routledge, Female

Corp Account Manager: -

Add to Calendar

Invoice #237426

FARE-QT private fare-2017 $230.00
+GST $11.50
Billing $230.00
Taxes $11.5Q,
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
non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-

way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to




To
Swartz Bay

~8CFerries Wi

Victoria BC Canada VBW §B7 (] )
LANE 45 ,\lr\,"ﬂ‘\\ \Q’
RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN §x Likmg’ é;jv

PURCHASE 2018/ 3
RESER

CONF:

RES:

20' Undersize Vehi

Adult
Reservation Pr ¥7.00

Fuel Rebate 2.70-

- Total f
_Prepayment
American Exp:‘h
WHHWNW W RN w
AUTH 584733 66277654 DO1081

_B8 APPROVED - THANK YOU @25
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
TSA 13 May 2018
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